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UNIVERSITY OF NIGERIA, NSUKKA
VICE CHANCELLOR’S OFFICE

QUALITY ASSURANCE UNIT
MEMORANDUM
To: All Deans of Faculty/Provost, From: The Director,

College of Medicine/Directors of Quality Assurance Unit

Institute/All Heads of Department

Our Ref. No.: UN/VCO/QA/1 Date: September 2, 2021

Subject:
Notice of Workshop on Upholding Academic Standard in University of Nigeria

Kindly bring to the attention of your staff about the forthcoming workshop on Upholding
Academic Standard in University of Nigeria.

Date: Tuesday 14" September, 2021
Venue: Princess Alexandra Auditorium, PAA, UNN
Time: 11.00 am prompt

Three resource persons are billed to present papers on various aspects of the theme. They are:

1. Professor Sabinus Ofoefule - Benchmarking Academic Standard
2. Professor Jerry Ugwuanyi - Adherence to University Committees
3. Professor Lawrence Ezeanyika - Postgraduate Rules and Processes

The workshop is open to all senior lecturers, readers, professors and administrative staff on level
13 and above.

Thanks for your usual cooperation.

Professor Paul Obi-Ani
Director, Quality Assurance Unit
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